Cheryl Atkinson

From: Sylvia Parkinson

Sent: 09 August 2015 10:40

To: LDF

Subject: URGENT - "Plan Selby" - Consultation comments on sites and policies
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Apologies for the last minute response:

Only interested on the impact on our Village of Thorpe Willoughby where we've lived for nearly 50 years.

¢ Draft Growth Options for designated services villages:
We would definitely prefer option 1

e B.17- Thorpe Willoughby
(page B35) ERROR - What is population of Thorpe Willoughby not Church Fenton?

e (page B.36)
Sports Facilities - Why is Memorial Garden listed here? Our "so called" Memorial Garden is actually
behind the 3 shops on Field Lane and definitely in TW Parish.
Also, our understanding is that not the entire sports centre land is in Hambleton Parish, part of it is
in TW Parish?

We feel that we cannot comment further at this present time until more detail is available.
Thank You.

Mrs Sylvia Parkinson and Mr Tony Parkinson



